From: Rosemary Jenks

To: Kris Kobach
Subject: Fwd: Motor voter
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 3:07:26 PM

Have you seen the stories about the people asking to be unregistered to vote in Colorado? See
the note from Dick Lamm at the bottom of this email. Definitely interesting stuff for the
Commission to check into, especially since Colorado is cooperating!

Just FYI, I mentioned this to Mark Paoletta this morning, as he briefed a meeting | was in. He
hadn't heard anything about it.

Rosemary Jenks

Director of Government Relations
NumbersUSA

Office: (202) 543-1341

Cell:  (571) 235-4006

LEGAL NOTICE: The information in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the
use of the person(s) named above. If you are the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution,
or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message.

Begin forwarded message:

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Dick Lamm <

Date: Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 5:58 PM
Subject: Re: Motor voter

Tor Roy Beck <

Yes, very thoughtful, but this seems like a surge timed to Trumps actions. We
have a Republican Secretary of State who is conservative but also a Morman. |
could see if he would take your phone call? | have no idea where he stands on
immigration. | suspect he could do his own investigation if so inclined.

rdl
OnJul 11, 2017, at 3:20 PM, Roy Beck <roy@numbersusa.com>
wrote:

Thanks for the background and the now-ground and the suggestions.
In reading the article you sent later, | kept wondering if we would be


mailto:kkobach@gmail.com
mailto:roy@numbersusa.com

given any inkling of what the de-registerers were most fearing. The
illegality part jumps out as a possibility, although I would like to
know other reasons I haven't thought of. Are there people registered
in Colorado who have spouses and children in some other state
looking for them for child support, for example?

BTW, did you see that Phil Cafaro finally got his segment on Tucker
Carlson last Friday night?

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AyRGh65ldHI &feature=youtu.
be&t=85

-- ROY

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 10:38 AM, Dick Lamm

o e

Roy;

I signed Colorado’s Motor Voter Law, with lots of reservations.
How easy it is for an illegal person to register to vote by just falsely
checking a box.

Yesterday it was announced that hundreds of people in Colorado
had “deregistered” from the voter roles. | suspect many/most of
these were illegals now scared of Trumps new policies.

We have a Republican Sect. of State, Wayne Williams. Could not
he, and other Sect. of States not compare the recent de-
registerations with their records of legal citizens?

Related, I read that California has 900,000 illegal immigrants with
their driver liscences. Could not these be checked against the voting
roles?

| suspect you guys are way ahead of me on this, but I thought |
would pass this along.

rdl

Roy Beck

CEO, NumbersUSA
703-816-8820
www.NumbersUSA.com

1400 Crystal Drive - Suite 240
Arlington, Virginia 22202
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LEGAL NOTICE: The information in this transmission may contain privileged
and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s)
named above. If you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

Roy Beck

CEO, NumbersUSA
703-816-8820
www.NumbersUSA.com

1400 Crystal Drive - Suite 240
Arlington, Virginia 22202
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